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in 1935. One story stucco building with two story parsonage attached. Fir·st settled cler·gyman, Rev. 
Frank Holland, 1893-941 educated at Western Maryland College and Seminary, Westn1inste1·, Md. 
Minutes, 1890--, 1 vol.; Financial, 1890--, 1 vol.; in possession of president of Boar-d of trustees. 
Register, 1890--, 1 vol.; in possession of pastor Rev. Lewis E. Haddaway. Sunday School, 1890--, in 
possession of superintendent, Edward Cassens. Deed and Charter, 1890, in vault of Delaware Trust 
Co. Records of incorporation and deeds: Kent Co. Recorder's office, Deeds Record: vol. L7, p. 452; 
vol. M7, p. 421; vol. A 12, p. 280. 

457. GEORGETOWN METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1891--, SE Car. Market and King Sts., 
Georgetown. 

Organized and incorporated June 27, 1891. First building erected the same year. Burned in 
1909. Second building burned in 1927. Present building was dedicated in 1928. It is a one story brick 
structure with a belfry and bell. First settled clergyman, Rev. L. A.'Bennett, 1891-94; educated at 
Western Maryland College and Seminary, Westminster, Md. See: Oscar· Wilson, History of 
Georgetown Methodist Protestant Church, (Baltimore, Methodist Protestant Board of Publication); 
Oscar Wilson, an historical sketch, manuscript in possession of author, 1934. 
Minutes, 1934--, 1 vol.; Financial, 1935--, annual reports; in possession of Mr. John I. Short. Register, 
1898--, 5 vols.; in possession of pastor, Rev. Russell W. Sapp, Market and King Sts. Sunday School, 
1935--, individual class records in church. Transcript of register, 1898-1916, in State Archives. 
Records of incorporation and deeds: Sussex Co. Recorder's office, Deeds Record; vol. B8O114, p. 
373; vol. BBP115, p. 289; vol. CCU146, p. 248; vol. DDF157, p. 7; vol. DEO193, p. 462. 

458. CENTRAL METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1895-1934 (defunct), 31/2 miles SW of 
Milford. 

Organized and building dedicated in 1895. It is a one story frame building. Defunct since 1934. 
First settled clergyman, Rev. J. G. Stranghan, 1895-97; educated at Western Maryland College and 
Seminary, Westminster, Md. 
Minutes, 1895-1934, 1 vol.; Financial, 1895-2934, 1 vol.; in possession of Robert Harding. F<egister, 
1895-1934, 1 vol.; in possession of former pastor, Rev. John T. Bailey. 

459. HORSEY GROVE METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1895--, 31/2 miles SW. of Laurel 

Organized 1895 as a result of services held in private homes. Present church dedicated 1895. A 
one story frame structure with steeple and bell. First settled clergyman, Rev. C. M. Cullum, 1895-96; 
educated at Western Maryland College and Seminary, Westminster, Mel. 
Minutes, 1895--, 1 vol.; Financial, 1924--, 1 vol.; in possession of John D. Collins, Register, 1895--, 3 
vols.; in possession of pastor, Rev. Lee Elliott. Sunday School, 1916--, 1 vol.; in chLH"ch, Records of 
incorporation and deed: Sussex Co. Recorder's office, Deeds Record; vol. CCE130, p. 324; vol. 
DEB 180, p. 482. 

460. MILLVILLE METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1895-1916 (defunct), State Highway 
between Clarksville and Millville. 

Organized 1895. Services were held in a rental hall, 1895-97. Congrega-
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